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Data Center
Missouri Public
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Lewis R. Mills, Jr. X Matt Blunt
Public Counsel State of Missouri Govemor
Office of the Public Counsel Telephone: 573-751-4857
Governor Office Building Facsimile: 573-751-5562
200 Madison Street, Suite 650 Web: http://www.mo-opc.org
P.O. Box 2230 Relay Missouri

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102 1-800-735-2966 TDD

1-800-735-2466 Voice

December 4, 2007
Ms. Cully Dale

Secretary/Chief Regulatory Law Judge
Missouri Public Service Commission
Governor Office Building

200 Madison Street

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Re: Complaint of the City of Louisiana, MO against AT&T concerning delay in
completing and securing construction site

Dear Ms. Dale:

As a courtesy to the City of Louisiana, MO, I am forwarding the enclosed formal

complaint letter that the City inadvertently misdirected to the Office of Public Counsel instead of
the Public Service Commission.

Public Counsel is transmitting this to the Public Service Commission to accommodate the
City and to avoid any further delay with the complaint process. However, OPC is not entering
its appearance as the City’s attorney or legal representative in this complaint, but rather Public

Counsel will act in its statutory role under Section 386.710, RSMo as representative of the public
and ratepayers as a whole.

Please deal directly with Ms. Kelly Henderson, City Superintendent of the City of
Louisiana, MO at 573-754-4132.

Very truly yours,

.
W £ 7L
Mike Dandino
Deputy Public Counsel
MFD:ks
Ce: Kelly Henderson, City of Louisiana
Leo Bub, AT&T
Lewis Mills
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2 CITY OF LOUISIANA

e 202 South 3rd
T Louisiana, MO 63353
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E mail address: cityhall@louisiana-mo.org
Lewis Mills, Public Counsel
Governor Office Bldg.
Suite 650
200 Madison Street
P.O. Box 2230
Jefferson City, MO
65102-7800

November 14, 2007

Re: Complaint for the Missouri public Service Commission (AT&T)

To Whom It May Concern:

I have been instructed by the Loﬁisiaﬁa, Miséouﬁ City Council to file a formal complaint with the Missouri
Public Commission concerning construction work performed by AT&T.

AT&T operates and maintains telephone lines which was formally operated by Southwester Bell, in
Louisiana, Missouri. Construction crews authorized by AT&T excavated four pits in the spring of 2006 in
Louisiana along Business 54. These holes are still open and are poorly maintained. AT&T is not diligently

working on this project. I would estimate that AT&T has not had staff at these sites over two percent of the
time period since opening these excavations.

Citizens have also raised concerns over the safety surrounding these areas. Of course you have the natural
hazard normally associated with an open pit with a poorly maintained poly fence. In my estimate, an even
greater danger exists because AT&T does not properly maintain the vegetation inside of the excavation

areas, sight lines for motorist have been greatly impaired. Many “near misses” have been reported because
of grass and weeds being rarely or never cut in a growing season.

We have had dialogue with AT&T but were presented with promises which were not fulfilled (please see
attached), We understand that some issues can come up in the middle of construction projects but after
twenty plus months for this small of a project, we have run out of understanding and patience.

Smcerely

Kelly % en éerson =

City Superintendent

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
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Kelly Henderson

From: *Kelly Hendarson® <cityhall @lovisiana-mo, o>

Ta: “GLANGE, WENDELL W (SWBT}" <wpi664@sbe.com>

Sant: Wonday, February 26, 2007 1:31 PM

Subject  splice holes on the wes! end of town - -

‘Wendell,

Ihave had numerous Gitizens and now coimall pecpie asking when the opan sxcavations on the west end of town
arg going to ba cosed up. Thay seem lo think that these have been open for 8 or 10 months () know it was
somatima last summer, but can't recall exactly when).

* Gan you either inform ma on this matter or guide me to somecne who can?

Thanks for your heip on this matter and an previous issuas Bs weil,

Glty Superintendent
Louisiana, Miasour.

The information conteined in this wessaga may ba prviiaged andfor confidentjal ane
prolected from disclosure, If the reades of thia message is not the indended racipient, or an employee o agent
responsible for dalivering thia message ta the intended recipient, you are hergby notified that any gitsemination,
digkribution or copying of this cammunication Is strictly prohibited. Note that any views. or opinions presentad in
this message sre sclely thosa of the author and do not necessarlly represent thoss of the City of Loutsiana. All
amails are subject to TNoNitdring wnt wichival. Finally, the recipient should check this messsge and any
attachments for the presance of viruses, The Gity of Louisiana accapls no ligblity for any dermage ¢aused by any:
virus transmted by this emall. If you have recaivad this in etror, please notify the sender immediatoly by replying
{o the massage e delating the materiat fram any computer. The Clty of Louislana

PP . gL
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Kally Hendemon .

Fram: ‘Gl.ANCE WENDELL W {SWET)" <wg0664Gattcom>
To: "Kelly Henderaon™ <cliyhall@lovisiana-mo.ong>

Sent: Tuesday, Febiuary 27,2007 2:368 PM

Subjuct: RE: spliceholes on thewest end of 1own

I have asked Mr. Allen Hurdin to to call you with the information you need. He is busy

but should he nol call you before Friday, please call him at 573-392-8752.
Thank you,

Wendell W. Glagee
Manager-OSP-Enginesring

£20 Broadway

Hanpibal, MO 63401 -
573-221-9812-Ol’ﬁce i
1-ED0-468-5369-Pager - Y
-if you find a path with no ob.ﬂades
it probably doesn'l lead anywhere.
Frank A. Clark--

-—--Criging} Message-——

From: Kelly Henderson [mallto.dmhall@luuism-m org}
Sent: Tuesdey, February 27, 2007 9.13AM

To: GLANCE, WENDELL W (SWBT) -2

Suhjecb. erspﬂoehoéesunthawsterdcfm

— Q'rm‘;nal Memw -
.. From: Kelly Henderson ~ =
‘To: GLANCE. WENDELL W [SWET) o
Sant; Moncday, February 26, 2007 1:31 PM i
Subject: splice holes on the west and of town

Wendall,

1 have had numarm cltizena and now coungil peopla asking whan the open sxcavations on l:hewem &nd
of town ars gaing to ba closed Up; ‘They seam Lo hink that thase hava besn open for B or 10 menths (!

know it was somefime last summer, but can't recall exactly when).
Ganyoﬁelmr Lnfnimmcm this matior o guide me o somsona wha can?

Thmks foryour help on lhls maﬂar and on previous issues a3 well.
15 tad .

Kally Hondarson ?}}; ERENEY -

City Superintendent . -

Lovisiana, Nissouri,

7aThe Infarmation contained in this message may be privileged andfer

gy I : 111472007
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confidential and protaciad frum disciasura. If the reader of this message |8 nat the intended recipient. or an
smployee or agen! responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notificd that any disseminalion, distribution or cupying of this communication is stiictly pronibited, Nole that
any views or opinions presentad in this message are sclaly those of the author end do nol hacassarily
taprasent thosa of the City of Loulsiana; All emeils are subject to manitaring and erchival. Finally, the
recipient should check this massage ond any attachments for tha prasence of viruses. The City of
Louisiana 6ccepts na liability for any damage caused by any viris fransmitied by this emad. If you have
raceived this In errar, please notify the sendas immediataly by replying to the message and deleting the
material from any oamputaf The City of Louisiaha

REST

&
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Kelly Handerson

From: “HARDEN; ALLEN {SWBET)" <ah2321Qatl.com>
To: <cityhall@lcuisiana-mo.crg>

Sont: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 2:47 PM

Subject: Pits an NN in Industrial area

Kelly:

We are plannimyg on wnrkmg on this job agam starting in March,

Due to weather and some other jssues we were unable to work on this
project, With any unforeseen delay's we should be done by the end of
April with this project. 7fany other question please let us know and
we wifl try to answer them.

THANKS HAVE A GOOD DAY

ALLEN HARDEN
MANAGER: CONS'I'RUC.TION
TITN LINDA LANE ¢
ELDON, MO, 65026
573-392.9752

CELL 573-280-0082

1171472007
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Kelly Henderson

From: 'Kéliy Henderson™ <cityhali@louisiana-mo.org>

To: "HARDEN, ALLEN (SWBT)" <ah2321@att com>
Ce: . "Mayar Gliiner* <mayor@ilovisiana-mo_org>; <twitte@socket.net>
Sent: Wadnescay, July 11, 2007 10:38 AM
Subjact: Re:Pitson NN in Industhl araa
Allen,

These pits are still open, have large weeds growmg out of them and lock
herrendous, How much longer is 2 your company going to subject our citizens o
these unsafe conditions?

Kelly Henderson
City Superintendent
Louisiana, Missouri

--—- Orighnal Mcmgn —

From; "HARDEN, ALLEN (SWBT)" thlll@mLchP
To: <cityhall@louisianz-mo.org>.

Seat: Tussday, Febmary 27,2007 % 47 PM

Subject: Pits ot NN in Lnd;mm&l areg .

Kelly:
We are planning on wotkmg on this job again stariing in March.

Due to weather and some other isanes we were unable to work on this
project. With any unforespen delay's we shonld be done by the end of
Apnl with thiz project. “If any. other question please let us know. and

MANAGER CONSTRUCTION
7I7NLINDALANE +
ELDON, MO. 65026
5733929752 . .. .o
CELL $73-280-0082, .,

Rt

1171412007
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Kelly Hendarson

From: *HARDEN, ALLEN (ATTSWBTY" <ah2321@att.com>

To: "Kally H.enderwn' <cityhall@louisking-mo.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 11,2007 1:03 PM
Subject: RE: Pits on' NN in ln;hslrlal area

Kelly,

1 apologizs for oot having th:s pmject finished, we have been

working on this but had some unforeseen road blocks and had hopod o be
abls 1o finish this job by how. I will be abile lo wotk on this again by

end of week or first of next week. Not surc when We can get finished but
will keep somecne on this for most part till we gel it done. L will keep
yon updated with our progress. IT any questions please lct me know.,

ALLEN HARDEN

MAN AGER CONS'I'RUCI‘ION
717 N LINDA LANE .
ELDON, MO, 650%‘ T
5733929752 -
CELL 5732800082

~—=-Drigmal Mesgage-—---

From: Kelly Handerson [mailty:cityhzli@louisiana-tno.org)
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2007 11:39 AM

To: HARDEN, ALLEN (ATTS WBT)

Ce: Mayot Giliner; twitte@socket.net

Subject: Re: Pits ont NN in Industrial area

From: “"HARDEN, ALLEN (SWBT)“ m@m’
To: <gjtyhal !@Immana

Sent: Tuesday, February 27 200’7 3 47 PM

Subject: Pity unNNmIndusmalarea .

1171442007




Kelly:

We mplanmngun woﬂungonthlsjob agmstartmgmMarch_
Due lo weather and some other issues we were unable to work on this

project. With any unforesecn delay's ' we should bedone by the end of -

April with this project. Ifany other question pleage let us know and
we will ty to apswer them.

THANKS HAVE A GOOD DAY

ALLEN HARDEN

MANAGER CONSTRUCTION
717 N LINDA LANE, . -
ELDON, MO. 65026
573-392.9752 .

CELL 573-280-0082

Page 2 0f2
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